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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Thursday, December 15, 2011 8:08 AM 
'ColemanCL@state.gov'; 'abedinh@state.gov'; Huma Abedin; 'hanleymr@state.goV; 
'Valmorolj@state.gov' 
Re: Mini for Thursday, December 15, 2011 

B5 

From: Coleman, Claire L [mailto:ColennanCL@state.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2011 07:37 AM 
To: H; Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Huma Abedin; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>; Valmoro, Lona 3 
<ValmoroL3@state.gov> 
Cc: Coleman, Claire L <ColemanCL@state.gov> 
Subject: Mini for Thursday, December 15, 2011 

8:25am DEPART Private Residence *En route State Department 

8:35am ARRIVE State Department 

8:35am PRESIDENTIAL DAILY BRIEFING 
8:40am Secretary's Office 

Note: Official Photo following w) 

8:45am DAILY SENIOR STAFF MEETING 
9:00am Secretary's Conference Room 

9:00am MEETING w/IMF MANAGING DIRECTOR CHRISTINE LaGARDE 
9:20am Secretary's Outer Office (Official Photo at the TOP) 

9:25am GROUP PHOTOS (2) Int'l Visitors Program and Seven Sisters Colleges Group 
9:30am C Street Lobby 

9:35am DROP BY VIP RECEPTION w/PRESIDENTS OF WOMEN'S COLLEGES 
9:55am *Delegates' Lounge, First Floor (CLOSED PRESS Official Photo only) 

Press Photographers will be present at the end of reception 

10:00am KEYNOTE ADDRESS @ INAUGURAL WOMEN IN PUBLIC SERVICE PROJECT 
10:50am CONFERENCE, *Dean Acheson Auditorium, OPEN PRESS 

11:00am OFFICE TIME 
1:00pm Secretary's Office 

1:00pm BILATERAL w/AUSTRALIAN FOREIGN MINISTER KEVIN RUDD 
1:30pm *Deputy Secretary's Conference Room 

CAMERA SPRAY w/informal remarks in Treaty Room preceding Bilateral 

1:30pm OFFICE TIME 
2:00pm Secretary's Office 

2:00pm BILATERAL w/DANISH FOREIGN MINISTER VILLY SOVNDAL 
2:30pm *Secretary's Conference Room, OFFICIAL PHOTO (in East Hall preceding bilateral) 

2:30pm PRE-BRIEF for JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY 
2:35pm Secretary's Outer Office 

2:35pm JOINT PRESS AVAILABILITY w/DANISH FM VILLY SOVNDAL 
2:50pm Treaty Room, 7th  Floor 

3:00pm CHAIR MCC-MILLENIUM CHALLENGE CORPORATION 
5:00pm BOARD MEETING 

*Principals' Conference Room 7516, CLOSED PRESS 
MCC CEO Daniel Yohannes escorts/briefs you en route Room 7516 

5:15pm DROP BY NEA ASSISTANT SECRETARY JEFF FELTMAN'S 
5:20pm MEETING w/ALI TARHOUNI, SPECIAL ENVOY OF LIBYA'S 
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TRANSITIONAL NATIONAL COUNCIL 
Secretary's Conference Room, CLOSED PRESS (official photo at TOP) 

5:25pm OFFICE TIME 
6:00pm Secretary's Office 

6:00pm DEPART State Department *En route Private Residence 

6:10pm ARRIVE Private Residence 

#### 
FYI: 6:00pm THE VICE PRESIDNET AND DR. BIDENS HOLIDAY RECEPTION 

7:30pm 	The Vice Presidents Residence 
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